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ATLAS EXPLORATIONS LIMITED
(N.P.L.)

330 MARINE BUILDING

355 BURRARD STREET

VANCOUVER 1, B.C.

MEMO TO: R.E.G. Davis
E.O. Chisholm
T. Sadlier-Brown

February 23, 1967

FROM: C.L. Smith

SUBJECT: Prospecting progress by P. Risby in Powell River area.

Risby has made two phone calls to report progress since beginning
work in the Powell River area.

He has nearly completed inspection of the King Billiken group and,
has found no significant results. He reported on a new property
2 miles south ,of the K.B. group which is now being worked by Bob
Micheals - the prospecter who optioned the property to Noranda
which is now being drilled. The new property is a 70 feet wide
porphyry "dyke" with 2-3% Cu and 1% Mo which strikes north-south
and heads for the K.B. group. Risby is continuing prospecting in
this area.

In addition he was taken to a "very large" copper-moly showing by
a Mr. Herb Thompson of Powell River. Risby is now prospecting this
area and seemed very keen of it saying that "globs of malachite are
allover the place".
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TELEPHONE 685-4331

ATLAS EXPLORATIONS LIMITED
(N.P.L.)

330 MARINE BUILDING

355 B URRARD STREET

VANCOUVER 1, B.C.

MEMO TO: Mr. R. E. G. Davis
Mr. E. o. Chisholm
Mr. T. Sadlier-Brown

FROM: C. L. Smith DATE: March 9, 1967.

l

SUBJECT: Risby Progress in Powell River Area

Risby recently reported the following:

(1) The livery large" copper-moly prospect of Mr. Herb
Thompson's mentioned in memo of Feb. 23 turned out
to consist of 3 veins of maximum width 18 inches
from which large area of Cu stain emanated.

(2) Mr. Thompson accompanied Risby to another of his
groups. This one consists of 16 claims lying
3 miles south of the Bob Michaels' property mentioned
earlier - this property, Michaels',and the King
Billiken apparently lie on strike. The property
consists of a 15 - 20 foot exposure of what Risby
calls a 10 foot wide porphyry dyke intruding massive
granite. Contains fracture fillings of Cu, Ag, Mo.
One assay reported as 3.5% Cu, 1.5 oz. Ag. He
recommended an examination.

(3) Bob Michaels has evidently not made a deal on his
pD~phyry dyke (70 feet wide with 2 - 3% Cu and 1% Mo)
and I recommended that Risby express our interest in
his property and attempt to arrange a meeting with
Tim Sadlier-Brown who will be going up March 12.

(4) Nothing new has been found on the King Billiken group.
Tim will give Risby statement regarding property this
week.

(5) Risby was informed of E. O. Chisholm's recommendation
that he find out whatever possible about Noranda's
drilling venture.
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(6) Tim plans to make an appraisal of Thompson's
16 claim group, inspect Michaels group, meet with
Michaels, make decision re King Billiken group,
and direct Risby in further prospecting.
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April 21, 1967.

Mr. H. E. Thompson,
2664 Sutherland Avenue,
POWELL RIVER, B. C.

Dear Hr. Thompson:

Further to your telephone conversaticn of
today'. date, I am interested in your Kinq Billiken
property and also the a.djoining claims called the CAL
and CAN groups. Please let me know what terms may be
arranged for taking these groups under option.

Regarding the examining option on your
ACE and ELIA groups, please sign the four copies and
forward them to this office for processing. I will
return a signed copy within the next few days.

Thank you for allowing us to undertake
exploration of this ground and for extending the option
period to permit preliminary ...pIing. I hope this
arrangement '",arks out to the satisfaction of both of
us.

Yours sincerely,

ATlAS EXPLORATIORS LIMITED,

EOC,dh E. o. Chisholm,
Exploration Manager.
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